United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Farmington Field Office
- 1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

IN REPLY REFER TO:

3162.7-3
Goodtimes L10-2410 01H CDP

. July 22,2013
RCUDJIE 24719

Encana Oil and Gas (USA) Inc. UIL COMS, DR
Ms. Holly Hill DisT. 5
370 17" Street ‘ -
Suite 1700 20- oS ~3549 2

Denver, CO., 80202

Dear Ms. Hill: A
Please consider this a minor permit modification and correction to our July 3, 2013
authorization for off-lease measurement and sales of gas from the following well:

Good Times 1.10-2410 01H well located at a surface hole locatidn in L, Section 10,
T.,24N., R.10W, and a bottom hole location in L, Section 9, T., 24N., R. 10W.,
Sandoval County , New Mexico on Federal Oil and Gas lease NMNM101058.

- Gas will be measured and sold to Enterprise Products Partners (Enterprise) at the following
off-lease, central delivery point (CDP) location:

Unit D, Section 10, T.24N., R.10W., on Federal Oil and Gas lease NMNM100805.
Enterprise will operate and maintain the sales meter facility (meter no. TBD).

Oil production from the subject well will be stored and sold at the off-lease well site located
in:

~ Unit L, Section 10, T., 24N., R. 10W. Please be advised that commingling of oil,
- condensate and gas from other leases is not authorized.

All other requirements listed in our July 3, 2013 letter are still in full force and effect. If you
have any questions regarding the above, please contact me at (505) 564-7735.

Sincerely,

idr Technical Advisor
) Petroleum Management Team
cc: NMOCD, Aztec —



Bece:
Lybrook L10-2410 CDP
Well File



